



Abhilash Nadukkandy

3D GENERALIST & MOTION GRAPHICS DESIGNER

www.lash3d.com

info@lash3d.com

FREELANCER

TwoFour 54, Khaleefa Park
Abudhabi, UAE

First Name:	ABHILASH
Surname:	NADUKKANDY
Address:	TwoFour 54, Khaleefa Park, Abudhabi, UAE
E-mail:	info@lash3d.com
Website:	www.lash3d.com
Nationality:	Indian
Date of birth:	25 May 1984
Place of birth:	Calicut, Kerala
Passport:	K1531637
Gender:	Male

About me:

A versatile, analytical and hardworking 3d generalist professional with 8years of UAE Experience and 3 years of Indian Experience, with a practical hands on approach, who always perseveres to achieve the best results. Able to collect and analyze information, and deliver outstanding designs in tandem with the aspirations of clients. A highly skilled creative artist with the backing of professional exposure at the highest level possible in India and UAE.

www.lash3d.com

work experience

Date: **July 2014 to Present**
Position held: **3D Generalist & Motion Graphics Designer (FreeLancer)r**
Name of the employer: **Twofour 54 / www.twofour54.com**
Two four 54 Freelance works: Motion Graphics for TV Programs
National day ID for Cleveland Clinic
3D Animation for Qatar Government
Character design
Storyboards

Highlights: One year Fulltime contract with Baynounah TV:
Baynounah TV, Abu Dhabi, UAE / www.baynounah.ae
Created Graphics for Different TV Programs
Sketched storyboard for special programs
3D Rendering, VFX Compositing, Motion Graphics
Created main titles, special effect shots.
Designed Studio set for Religious series.

Date: October 2012 June 2014
Position held: 3D Generalist & Motion Graphics Designer
Name of the employer: **Al Dar TV, Abu Dhabi, UAE / www.aldarmedia.ae**
Highlights: Created a package of Channel identity.
Modeled and animated a character for Channel identity.
Composited different elements to make transitions and credits.
3D Rendering, VFX Compositing, Motion Graphics.
Created main titles, special effect shots, and compositing.
Created animations to enhance promotional videos.
Created animated elements for a television pilot.

Date: **January 2010 to October 2012**
Position held: 3D Artist & VFX
Name of the employer: **Reach Media & TV Production**
Highlights: Had a great opportunity to work in both Live Action Series -
and 3D Animation series.
Worked in the role of Assistant Director for Live Action series
Have done 3D Advertisements for Smoking Kill, Save Water
Created Story Board and Character Designs for 3D Series

Date: **October 2006 to December 2009**
Position held: 3D Artist & Multimedia Designer
Name of the employer: **Digital Evolutions, Dubai, UAE / www.digitalevolutions.ae**
Highlights: Had the opportunity to work with some of the finest companies
in the UAE on diverse projects.
The prominent among them are shown below.
Designed the website & front elevations of buildings designed by
DAMC Architects Dubai.
Advertisements in 2Dimension for CBI Bank Dubai.
3d advertisement for Le Meridian, Dubai.
3D Animations of buildings for SOURH Architects, Dubai
Designed Logo for EMK Group of Companies.

Date: **August 2004 - June 2005**
Position held: **3D Artist**
Name of the employer: **Digi Net, Koyilandi Kerala, India.**
Main activities: **Developing visual identities, 3d modeling**

Date: **January 2003 - August 2004**
Position held: **3D Modeler**
Name of the employer: **Nakshathra Media, Koyilandi Kerala, India.**
Highlights: **3d modeling for cartoon series,**

education and training

Date: **28 / 06 / 2005**
Title of qualification: **Specialized in Maya**
Department: **Modeling and Lighting**
Name of institution: **Penta Soft**
City: **Chennai**
Country: **INDIA**

Date: **30 / 07 / 2002**
Title of qualification: **Multimedia Specialist (Diploma)**
Department: **Advanced Diploma in Multimeida**
Name of institution: **ARENA / www.arena-multimedia.com**
City: **Calicut**
Country: **INDIA**

Date: **30 / 09 / 2001**
Title of qualification: **Kerala Goverment Cerificate in Fine Arts**
Department: **Diploma in Fine Arts**
Name of institution: **Universial School of Fine Arts, (Kerala Goverment)**
City: **Calicut**
Country: **India**

Date: **03 / 03 / 1999**
Title of qualification: **Secondary School leaving Certificate**
Department: **Higher School**
Name of institution: **Nochat Higher Secondary School**
City: **Nochat**
Country: **India**

skills and competences

Technical skills: Autodesk Maya
Autodesk 3DMax with Vray
Maxon Cinema 4d
SideFx Houdini
Nextlimit RealFlow
Boujou
CorelPainter
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Premiere
Adobe Audition
Adobe Flash
Final Cut Pro

Organisational skills: Traditional sketching and painting
2D and 3D Graphics Design
3D Lighting and Rendering
3D Scene Design and Animation
2D Texturing (for 3D mapping)
Artistic Rendering
Music editing
3d compositing
Story Board
character design
Camera Tracking

Artistic skills: Pencil and Chæcoal Drawing and Non-Acid Envraving

Driving licence: UAE Driving License

Mother Language: Malayalam

Other Languages: English - Understanding - very good; Speaking and Writing - good

Major Achievements

Project Details

Major Achievements

- Created and designed new channel formats and IDs
- Designed graphic elements for promos and trailers
- Lead animation projects and teams of animator between 2- 8 artist
- Have worked as Assistant Director in a Live action TV Series.
- Have created Story board and Character design for 3D Animation series.
- Have successfully achieved the highest levels of productivity in all the companies which I served.
- Have achieved very high levels of satisfaction in terms of attaining the defined aspirations of the organizations which employed me.

Project Details:

- Developing visual identities
- Motion Graphics and Compositing
- Worked as Assistant Director in a Live action TV Series
- Edited Arabic TV Mega Series Thelal Maadi
- Created Character Designs for 3D animation Series
- Visual Presentations of Lulu Group of Multinational Company
- Designed Web site & Building front elevations of DAMC Architects Dubai
- Advertisements in 2D for CBI Bank Dubai
- Edited the Advertisement for Le Meridian
- 3D Animations of buildings for SOURH Architects, Dubai
- Designed Logo for EMK Group of Companies
- Created animation of Walk Through for Marina Bay
- Designed a much applauded CD Drive with eye catching appearance and performance.
- Designed costumes for fashion industry
- Illustrator: Painted many themes suitable for various advertisements.
- Designed Magazine Front Covers and interior Designs of Magazine and brochures
- Remixed many popular films in other Indian languages
- Designed building elevations for houses and apartments
- Designed Animated Titles in both in 3D Max and Maya
- Designed and Directed Models in Maya
- Cartoon and caricature animation
- Manual painting for temples
- Clay Modelling

Goals: I'm always looking for self improvement and I'm willing to experiment new possibilities of visual expression through any process of visual communication, from traditional techniques, to digital ones, searching for real and tough challenges that can squeeze out the best of me for the clients I work for, pushing my limits over and over again.

And last, but not least, to enjoy my life.